Minutes issued on: 13th March, 2021

"Construction, Renovation & Extension of works of Health facilities for 7 Lots under Directorate of Health Services, Health & Family Welfare Department, Government of Meghalaya"

Response to the Pre-Bid queries raised by Contractors

Date of Pre- Bid Meeting: March 8, 2021; 1200 Hrs via Zoom.

Meeting ID: 950 7282 9779

Attendance from MHSSP:

- 1) M. Shylla, Executive Engineer, Health Engineering Wing, DoHFW, Government of Meghalaya.
- 2) Kenneth G Blah, Chief Engineer, Health Engineering Wing, DoHFW, Government of Meghalaya.
- 3) Kmenbhalang Khongwir, Team Leader & M&E, MHSSP.
- 4) Bryan Don, Procurement Officer, National Health Mission, Meghalaya & MHSSP.
- 5) K. S. Dhar, PHE, Consultant, MHSSP.
- 6) Mandakaruhi Rymbai, Health Engineering Manager, MHSSP

Attendance from Bidders:

1) Attendance Sheet Attached

Sr.	Clause No. & Page No.	Original Clause in RFB	Change Requested/Clarification	MHSSP Response
No.			required	
1	Page No 29 Section I – Instructions to Consultants, B. Contents of Bidding Document, No. 20. Format and Signing of Bid-20.1	The Bidder shall prepare one original of the documents comprising the Bid as described in ITB 11 and clearly mark it "ORIGINAL". Alternative Bids, if permitted in accordance with ITB 13, shall be clearly marked "ALTERNATIVE". In addition, the Bidder shall submit copies of the Bid in the number specified in the BDS, and clearly mark each of them "COPY." In the event of any discrepancy between the original and the copies, the original shall prevail.	If all copies should come in Hard Copies or should be submitted online aswell and how many?	In addition to the original of the bid, one copy of the original is to be submitted and in hard copies ONLY. No submission of the bids via online is acceptable.
2	General	General	Is there any specific percentage taken into consideration during evaluating the bid price to determine the lowest bidder at par with the estimated cost provided?	The firm is requested to refer to ITC clause 35 at Page 35 on how the evaluation of the bids will be conducted as well as ITC Clause 37 at Page 36.
3	General	General	If a contractor is registered under MSME, will they be relaxed from depositing Bid Security Amount as per the circular from Government of India?	No relaxation will be provided as such circulars are not applicable for World Bank Funded Projects.

Sr. No.	Clause No. & Page No.	Original Clause in RFB	Change Requested/Clarification required	MHSSP Response
4	Page No 55 Section III - Evaluation and Qualification Criteria, Eligibility and Qualification Criteria 9 (2.5)	Declaration: Environmental and Social (ES) past performance	To share the format or the structure of the declaration	Kindly refer to Form CON-3 ES Performance Declaration at Page 106.
5	General	General	What is the Qualification Criteria for multiple bids	Bidders are to submit only ONE single bid for this particular work. They however can participate in all lots or selected lots but all the documents will need to be submitted in one single envelope.
6	General	General	Do we need to provide all the information of the Key Personnel at the time of the bid submission?	Yes. The details of all the Key Personnel mentioned in the bid document along with their resume as provided in annexure Form PER-1 and Form PER-2 respectively at Page 80 to Page 84 should be submitted.
7	General	General	Site visit is allowed?	Yes. Please refer to ITC Clause 7 at Page 21

Sr. No.	Clause No. & Page No.	Original Clause in RFB	Change Requested/Clarification required	MHSSP Response
8	General	General	Can you explain how to submit the Price Bids?	The bidder should provide their price for each lot in the Priced Bill of Quantities at Page 74 along with all the relevant documents as mentioned at ITC Clause 11, 12 and 14
9	General	General	Technical and Financial Bid will need to be submitted in two envelopes or one?	Only One.

Sd/Ram Kumar S, IAS
Project Director, MHSSP
Department of Health & Family Welfare
Government of Meghalaya

"Pre-Bid Meeting on "Civil Works - I for 7 Lots"

VENUE: Conference Room (NHM Office) via Zoom DATE: 8th March, 2021 TIME:- 12:00 PM

ATTENDANCE SHEET

	ATTENDANCE SHEET					
Sl.No	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANIZATION	PHONE NO	EMAIL ID	SIGNATURE
I	Konneth G Ble	Chif Erguise	health Expensing	9436102517	Rennelt glich Cagnail.	Ch
2	Michael Khonfol	6.8.04.EW)	D. 4.5.(M.1)	7085069277	thoughot so conait.com	10/1
3	k. Lagin	TL, MHSSP	DHS	8 575784802		Ju-
4	Beryon Den	_ P.o	- do -			B. Noe
5	Mandakaruli Rymbai	Health Engineery Manangel	MHSSP	8119971750	Munda symbail & Egmail	M Eynelai
6	KISBLOR.	PHE, couselfour,	MITER		tollur 1988 a gueil, con	Baller
	manta hai Mgr-fromend "Bidder's Attendance 1916 proup not meghaniques for lase					
Sl.No	NAME	DESIGNATION	ORGANIZATION	PHONE NO	EMAIL ID	SIGNATURE
I	Desmond KL Mawlong	Contractor	AMCSA	9774943431	atten Egunail.com	
	Wicheal Knewlow	u.	Ancsa	819618918	Khoyloh 22@g mad.com	app
	D.C. Kenongset	· ·	AMCSA	a436119531	dendekmyst ggmi-1	a a
	Deepak Surana	Individualis	-	6909688413		
5	Byn Longainlay	Contraction	Cerper	9856804016		Via Zeom
6	Ryigal		withetim		anchului . com	